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TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 
4th August 2022 
 

Streamline (Environmental Services) Ltd 
 

This letter is to confirm that in our capacity as insurance brokers to the above named company, we arrange the 
following Combined Liability insurance in the name of Streamline (Environmental Services) Ltd 
 

 
Business – Plumbing and Heating, Chemical Descaling of Pipes, Disinfection of Cooling Towers, Ventilation 
Other Maintenance 
 
EMPLOYERS LIABILITY 
 

Indemnity Limit £10,000,000 (Any One Claim) 
Territorial Limits UK 
Insurer  Builders Direct SA Ltd 
Policy No 
Renewal date 
Excesses  
 

BDHM2208001 
1st August 2023 
Nil 
 
 

  
 
PUBLIC & PRODUCTS LIABILITY 
 

Indemnity Limit £10,000,000 (Any One Claim) 
Territorial Limits UK 
Insurer  Builders Direct SA Ltd and AXA UK Plc Ltd 
Policy No 
Renewal date 
Excesses  
 

BDHM2208001 & DOA/XOL/7136234 
1st August 2023  
£1,000 
 
 

 
PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY 
 

Indemnity Limit £100,000 
Territorial Limits UK 
Insurer  Builders Direct SA Ltd 
Policy No 
Renewal date 
Excesses  
 

BDHM2208001 
1ST August 2023 
£1,000 
 

 
CONTRACTORS ALL RISKS 
 

Contract Works £180,000  
Hired in Plant £50,000 
Insurer  Builders Direct SA Ltd 
Policy No 
Renewal date 
Excesses  
 

BDHM2208001 
1ST August 2023 
£1,000 
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The details provided above are intended as a summary of the covers and limits arranged for our client based 
on information provided by them. These details cannot be a full description of policy conditions and reference 
should always be made to the policy documents with which the client has been provided. We accept no 
responsibility for any error / omission or failure on the part of our client to notify us of material changes which 
could invalidate the cover provided by the policy/policies. 
 
 
We trust you will find everything satisfactory, however should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to 
contact us. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Lewis Duggleby 
Client Director 
07887570599 
Lewis.duggleby@konsileo.com 
 


